

Fwd: No submission from ENE

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 10:36:18 -0400
Attachments: Copy of TBMBC 20 Cover and Admin Data_OFHP (2) 170609.xls (137.73 kB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); TB Sub_OFHP Report Back_June 9.docx (248.25 kB); ATT00002.htm (168 bytes)

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: June 12, 2017 at 10:12:41 AM EDT
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: No submission from ENE

Update: We're received a draft submission, ADM approved.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: June-12-17 9:39 AM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: No submission from ENE

Hi there –

I've looped in with our teams and no materials were shared over the weekend. They did follow up but no response yet or indication of when we might receive. As of Friday afternoon, we had heard this was with their DM/MO. I'm told that CO has also not received materials for LRC either.

P.

